LONG BENNINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

ST JAMES'S HALL, MAIN ROAD, LONG BENNINGTON,

NEWARK, NOTTINGHAMSHIRE

NG23 5DJ

E-MAIL:parishclerk@longbenningtonparishcouncil.org

TELEPHONE: 01400 282716

24th February 2020

Dear Councillor,

NOTICE OF MEETING

You are hereby summoned to attend the meeting of Long Bennington Parish Council to be held on 2nd March 2020 in the Village Hall, Long Bennington. The public forum is scheduled to take place at 7.30pm and the Council meeting will following on immediately, the business to be transacted at the meeting is listed below.

Yours sincerely,

Jane Evans

Clerk to the Council

Public Forum: To receive questions from residents of the village for a fifteen minute period on issues relevant to the village of Long Bennington. Please note that the Parish Council meeting will commence at 7.30pm if no residents are present.

<u>AGENDA</u>

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. Minutes and Matters arising from the previous meeting 6th January (unless agenda items).
- 4. County Councillor Report and District Council Report
- 5. Planning:-

-	Planning Applications	S20/0016. Froggatt. Application for Certificate of Lawfulness to
		block up window on ground floor and reduce size of bathroom
		window on first floor at 30 Westborough Lane, Long Bennington.
-	Approvals	S19/2219 Potts. Conditional approval of erection of boundary wall
		and gate at 9 Church Street, Long Bennington.
		S19/2241 Webster Homes. Conditional approval of non –material
		amendments -revisions to fenestration/ appearance and internal
		layout of planning permission S18/2289 at land at Vicarage Lane,
		Long Bennington
-	Refusals	None
-	Planning Appeals/Withdrawals	S19/1877 Fearn – withdrawal of application for the erection of two
		dwellings at land east of Mount Pleasant.
-	Other Planning Issues	- TPO in respect of 3 oak trees at the rear of 67 Main Road.
		- Opportunity for further land at playing field - GF to discuss

- 6. Lorry Parking/TRO to discuss current position.
- 7. Waiting Restrictions to discuss response from LCC, Highways re Co-op and filter lane at Main Road/Valley Lane
- 8. Flooding to discuss recent incidents of flooding and proposed meeting with LCC re Flood Alleviation.

- 9. Voluntary Car Scheme to report back on investigations.
- 10. AGM to agree date and details
- 11. Chairman and Clerk's Reports :-

Clerk's Report attached

- 12. Finance:-
 - Issue of Cheques and Direct Payment Authorisation (As per schedule sent with agenda)
 - Up to date financial statements.
 - To approve Community Cleaner hours worked and payment.
 - To discuss request for financial support from Saxonwell Group Parish News
- 13. Reports:-
 - Playing Field Management Committee
 - Village Hall Management Committee
 - School Liaison
 - Emergency Planning Group Report
 - Road Safety Committee
 - Police Report
 - Footpaths Report and Streetlights Report
 - Communications Committee Report
 - Witham Meadow Project Report
- 14. Correspondence:-
 - Statement of Adoption of the South Kesteven Local Plan 2011-2036
 - Copy email from resident re S19/2243
 - Copy email from Cllr Maughan re S19/0735 additional comments re coffee shop at Toll Bar Road
 - Letter from resident reporting incident of flooding to property.
 - Copy email to LCC re cycling accident on Valley Lane
 - Copy email from LB Rotary re planting in the highway
 - Email from Cllr Maughan re waiting restrictions
 - LALC News
 - Invitation to an Event at St Swithun's Church
 - Email from Notts CC re Notice of Submission of the Nottinghamshire Minerals Local Plan
 - Copy email from Cllr Maughan to resident re drainage issues
- 15. Items for next agenda and Parish News Report.
- 16. Date of next meeting 6th April 2020